

Begin forwarded message:

From: Natasha Henderson
<nhenderson@cityofflint.com>
Date: December 9, 2015 at 5:15:29 PM EST
To: "Kaplan, Robert"
<kaplan.robert@epa.gov>, "Sygo, Jim (DEQ)" <SygoJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: Michael Glasgow
<mglasgow@cityofflint.com>
Subject: RE: Update on feeding orthophosphate?

Hello Bob,

We are feeding phosphate as of 1:45 p.m. today. Just wanted to make sure you know, as we did not have this information during the conference call.

Thanks,

Natasha L. Henderson, City Administrator
1101 S. Saginaw St.
Flint, MI
Email: nhenderson@cityofflint.com
Phone: (810) 237-2057
www.cityofflint.com

On Dec 8, 2015 2:59 PM, "Kaplan, Robert" <kaplan.robert@epa.gov> wrote:

Thanks for the update.

Any ETA? Do you think this week?
Tomorrow? I know there is a lot going on.
It would be very helpful to get an update on
your schedule as soon as you can provide
one.

Best wishes,

Bob

Robert Kaplan
Deputy Regional Administrator
U.S. EPA Region 5
Phone: (312) 886-1499
Cell: (312) 515-9827
Fax: (312) 692-2075

From: Natasha Henderson
[mailto:nhenderson@cityofflint.com]

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015
1:40 PM

To: Kaplan, Robert
<kaplan.robert@epa.gov>

Cc: Michael Glasgow
<mglasgow@cityofflint.com>

Subject: Re: Update on feeding
orthophosphate?

Not feeding yet, due to not
receiving the spill-containment
and electrical wiring change that
is complete now. This all must be
verified before we can start
feeding.

Thanks,

Natasha L. Henderson, City
Administrator
City of Flint, Michigan
1101 S. Saginaw St.
Flint, MI 48502
Email: nhenderson@cityofflint.com
Phone: (810) 237-2057
www.cityofflint.com

On Mon, Dec 7, 2015 at 12:18
PM, Kaplan, Robert
<kaplan.robert@epa.gov> wrote:

Hello Natasha,

Is Flint feeding corrosion
control yet? I know that Mike
said he "jar testing" was
ongoing as of last week. It
would be helpful to get an
update. Thanks very much!

- bob

Robert Kaplan
Deputy Regional Administrator
U.S. EPA Region 5